

NHPUC NO. 6 WATER

~~First~~**Second** Revised Page 46

PENNICHUCK WATER WORKS, INC.

Superseding ~~First~~**Original Revised** Page 46**RATE SCHEDULES****MISCELLANEOUS UTILITY SERVICE FEES**

The following fees are associated with miscellaneous services that the Company may provide from time to time:

| Type of Service | Amount |
|---|--|
| A. Initiation of Service | \$20.00 |
| i. New Service | \$108.00 |
| ii. Transfer of Service | \$30.00 |
| B. Service Pipe Connection | \$160.00 \$230.00 |
| C. Service Connection and Disconnection of water service; Collection Charge | |
| During Regular Business Hours | \$46.00 \$67.00 |
| Non-Regular Business Hours | \$63.00 \$95.00 |
| D. Returned check fee - Administrative Cost | \$15.00 \$18.00 |
| E. Design Review/Inspection/As-Built Fee of for Main Pipe Extensions | |
| | \$3.00 \$3.44 per foot |
| F. Merrimack Source Development Charge | |

As of January 1, 2018, new customers in water systems served with water purchased from Manchester Water Works will be charged the Manchester Water Works' Merrimack Source Development Charge (MSDC) in effect at the time of the new service request. The MSDC rates are posted on the N.H. PUC's website at: <http://www.puc.state.nh.us> as well as the Manchester Water Works website at: <http://www.manchesternh.gov/Departments/Water-Works/Rates>.

Issued: ~~December 18, 2017~~ **January 18, 2022**Issued by Donald L. WareEffective: ~~January 1, 2018~~ **February 18, 2022**Title: Chief Operating Officer

Authorized by NHPUC Order No. 26,076 in Docket No. DW 17-120, dated November 17, 2017.

NHPUC NO. 6 WATER

Second Revised Page 46

PENNICHUCK WATER WORKS, INC.

Superseding First Revised Page 46

RATE SCHEDULES**MISCELLANEOUS UTILITY SERVICE FEES**

The following fees are associated with miscellaneous services that the Company may provide from time to time:

| Type of Service | Amount |
|---|-----------------|
| A. Initiation of Service | |
| i. New Service | \$108.00 |
| ii. Transfer of Service | \$30.00 |
| B. Service Pipe Connection | \$230.00 |
| C. Service Connection and Disconnection of water service; Collection Charge | |
| During Regular Business Hours | \$67.00 |
| Non-Regular Business Hours | \$95.00 |
| D. Returned check fee - Administrative Cost | \$18.00 |
| E. Design Review/Inspection/As-Built Fee for Main Pipe Extensions | \$3.44 per foot |
| F. Merrimack Source Development Charge | |

As of January 1, 2018, new customers in water systems served with water purchased from Manchester Water Works will be charged the Manchester Water Works' Merrimack Source Development Charge (MSDC) in effect at the time of the new service request. The MSDC rates are posted on the N.H. PUC's website at: <http://www.puc.state.nh.us> as well as the Manchester Water Works website at: <http://www.manchesternh.gov/Departments/Water-Works/Rates>.

Issued: January 18, 2022Issued by Donald L. WareEffective: February 18, 2022Title: Chief Operating Officer

NHPUC NO. 1 WATER

~~Third~~ **Fourth** Revised Page 46

PENNICHUCK EAST UTILITY, INC.

Superseding ~~Second~~ **Third** Revised Page 46**RATE SCHEDULES****MISCELLANEOUS UTILITY SERVICE FEES**

The following fees are associated with miscellaneous services that the Company may provide from time to time:

| Type of Service | Amount |
|--|--|
| A. Initiation of Service (Section 30, Paragraph D.) | |
| i. New Service | \$20.00 \$108.00 |
| ii. Transfer of Service | \$30.00 |
| B. Service Pipe Connection (Section 19, Paragraph B., 2.) | \$160.00 \$230.00 |
| C. Service Connection and Disconnection of water service; Collection Charge (Section 30, Paragraphs A. and B) | |
| During Regular Business Hours | \$46.00 \$67.00 |
| Non-Regular Business Hours | \$63.00 \$95.00 |
| D. Returned check fee - Administrative Cost (Section 8, Paragraph B, C.) (Section 30, Paragraph C., 1.) | \$15.00 \$18.00 |
| E. Design Review/Inspection/As-Built Fee for Main Pipe Extensions (Section 33, Paragraph A. 2. and Paragraph C., 1., b.) | \$3.00 \$3.44 per foot |
| F. Merrimack Source Development Charge | |

As of January 1, 2018, new customers in water systems served with water purchased from Manchester Water Works will be charged the Manchester Water Works' Merrimack Source Development Charge (MSDC) in effect at the time of the new service request. The MSDC rates are posted on the N.H. PUC's website at: <http://www.puc.state.nh.us> as well as the Manchester Water Works website at: <http://www.manchesternh.gov/Departments/Water-Works/Rates>.

Issued: ~~December 18, 2017~~ **January 18, 2022**Issued by Donald L. WareEffective: ~~January 1, 2018~~ **February 18, 2022**Title: Chief Operating Officer

Authorized by NHPUC Order No. 26,076 in Docket No. DW 17-119, dated November 17, 2017.

NHPUC NO. 1 WATER

Fourth Revised Page 46

PENNICHUCK EAST UTILITY, INC.

Superseding Third Revised Page 46

RATE SCHEDULES**MISCELLANEOUS UTILITY SERVICE FEES**

The following fees are associated with miscellaneous services that the Company may provide from time to time:

| Type of Service | Amount |
|---|-----------------|
| A. Initiation of Service (Section 30, Paragraph D.) | |
| i. New Service | \$108.00 |
| ii. Transfer of Service | \$30.00 |
| B. Service Pipe Connection (Section 19, Paragraph B.,2.) | \$230.00 |
| C. Service Connection and Disconnection of water service; Collection Charge (Section 30, Paragraphs A. 1.a.) | |
| During Regular Business Hours | \$67.00 |
| Non-Regular Business Hours | \$95.00 |
| D. Returned check fee - Administrative Cost (Section 8, Paragraph B.,C.) (Section 30, Paragraph C., 1.) | \$18.00 |
| E. Design Review/Inspection/As-Built Fee for Main Pipe Extensions (Section 33, Paragraph A. 2. and Paragraph C., 1., b.) | \$3.44 per foot |

F. Merrimack Source Development Charge

As of January 1, 2018, new customers in water systems served with water purchased from Manchester Water Works will be charged the Manchester Water Works' Merrimack Source Development Charge (MSDC) in effect at the time of the new service request. The MSDC rates are posted on the N.H. PUC's website at: <http://www.puc.state.nh.us> as well as the Manchester Water Works website at: <http://www.manchesternh.gov/Departments/Water-Works/Rates>.

Issued: January 18, 2022Issued by Donald L. WareEffective: February 18, 2022Title: Chief Operating Officer

NHPUC NO. 5 WATER

~~Second~~**Third** Revised Page 42

PITTSFIELD AQUEDUCT COMPANY, INC.

Superseding ~~Second~~**First** Page 42**RATE SCHEDULES****MISCELLANEOUS UTILITY SERVICE FEES**

The following fees are associated with miscellaneous services that the Company may provide from time to time:

| Type of Service | Amount |
|---|--|
| A. Initiation of Service (Section 30, Paragraph D.) | |
| i. New Service | \$20.00 \$108.00 |
| ii. Transfer of Service | \$30.00 |
| B. Service Pipe Connection (Section 19, Paragraph B., 2.) | \$160.00 \$230.00 |
| C. Service Connection and Disconnection of water service; Collection Charge (Section 30, Paragraphs A. and B.) | |
| During Regular Business Hours | \$46.00 \$67.00 |
| Non-Regular Business Hours | \$63.00 \$95.00 |
| D. Returned check fee - Administrative Cost (Section 8, Paragraph B., C.) (Section 30, Paragraph C., 1.) | \$15.00 \$18.00 |
| E. Design Review/Inspection/As-Built Fee of for Main Pipe Extensions (Section 33, Paragraph A. 2.) | \$3.00 \$3.44 per foot |

Issued: ~~August 13, 2009~~ **January 18, 2022** Issued by ~~Donald L. Ware~~ **Donald L. Ware**

Effective: ~~August 13, 2009~~ **February 18, 2022** Title: ~~Chief Operating Officer~~ **Chief Operating Officer**

Authorized by NHPUC Order No. 25,007 in Docket No. DW 08-073, dated August 13, 2009.

NHPUC NO. 5 WATER

Third Revised Page 42

PITTSFIELD AQUEDUCT COMPANY, INC.

Superseding Second Page 42

RATE SCHEDULES**MISCELLANEOUS UTILITY SERVICE FEES**

The following fees are associated with miscellaneous services that the Company may provide from time to time:

| Type of Service | Amount |
|--|-----------------|
| A. Initiation of Service (Section 30, Paragraph D.) | |
| i. New Service | \$108.00 |
| ii. Transfer of Service | \$30.00 |
| B. Service Pipe Connection (Section 19, Paragraph B.,2.) | \$230.00 |
| C. Service Connection and Disconnection of water service; Collection Charge (Section 30, Paragraphs A. and B.) | |
| During Regular Business Hours | \$67.00 |
| Non-Regular Business Hours | \$95.00 |
| D. Returned check fee - Administrative Cost (Section 8, Paragraph B., C.) (Section 30, Paragraph C., 1.) | \$18.00 |
| E. Design Review/Inspection/As-Built Fee for Main Pipe Extensions (Section 33, Paragraph A. 2.) | \$3.44 per foot |

Issued: January 18, 2022Issued by Donald L. WareEffective: February 18, 2022Title: Chief Operating Officer

